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Marguerite McLean

. 100000 - O
From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 4:58 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Filings@psc.state fl.us
Cc: smiubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; jdwillams@uiwater.com; Andrew

Maurey; Ch_e_ryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Jennifer Crawford; Charles Rehwinkel;
Enel:phant.tnc;a@leg.state.ﬂ.us; Reilly. steve@leg.state.fl.us; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina
ollins

Subject: RE: Filing in Docket No. 100001-OT,; Investigation into possible overearnings of Mid-County Services, Inc.
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 01 (Settlement Proposal).ltr.08-16-2010.pdf

Ms. Menasco,

Yes, Ms. Crawford is correct, this filing was intended to be filed in the undocketed docket {(100000-OT). Attached above is the
corrected filing,

Thank you and [ apologize for any confusion.

Trina Collins

Trina Collins

Secretary to Martin S, Friedman, Esquire
and Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

Phone: (407) 830-6331

mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

tcollins@rsbattorneys.com

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 4:40 PM

To: Trina Collins

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Chery! Bulecza-Banks; Marguerite McLean
Subject: FW: Filing in Docket No. 100001-0OT; Investigation into possible overearnings of Mid-County Services, Inc.
Importance: High

Ms. Collins,
Please see Jennifer Crawford's e-mail below and advise. Thank you for your help.

Derothy Menasco S o lepes il PRE,
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Conumission Clerk
850-413-6770

[ e B D

Flease note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available (o the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Jennifer Crawford

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 4:35 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: FW: Filing in Docket No. 100001-QT; Investigation into possible overearnings of Mid-County Services, Inc.
Importance: High

Double check with the filer if you prefer, but | believe this was intended to be filed in the undocketed docket {100000-0OT) versus
the fuel clause (100001-E).

From: Trina Collins [mailto: TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 4:29 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: smiubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; Andrew Maurey; Cheryl
Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher; Jennifer Crawford; Charles Rehwinkel; merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; Reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us;
Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 100001-OT; Investigation into possible overearnings of Mid-County Services, Inc.

Importance: High

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: {407) 830-6331
Fax: {407) 830-8522
Email: cmarcelli@rshattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 100001-0T; investigation into possible overearnings of Mid-County Services, Inc. - Filing correspondence
stating that the Utility would agree to withdraw its 2010 Index Application and refund and reduce the rates for the 2009
Index.

¢. Mid-County Services, Inc.

d. 2 Pages.

e. letter to Commission Clerk - 2 pages.
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 100000-OT; Investigation into possible overearnings of Mid-County Services,

Inc,
Qur File No.: 30057.190

Dear Ms. Cole:

On June 30, 2010, Mid-County Services, Inc. (the “Utility”), the Office of Public Counsel
and Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission held an informal meeting to discuss Mid-
County Services, Inc. In light of these discussions, Staff has requested that the Utlity file a
proposal to settle the above-referenced matter.

To that end, the Utlity would agree to withdraw its 2010 Index Application and refund
and reduce the rates for the 2009 Index. Any 2009 overearnings above the amount of the 2009
Index refund would be refunded at the same time as the 2009 Index refund. The Utility would
agree that the refund should be calculated based on the adjustments made in the last rate case
(Docket No. 080250-SU). As such, the Udlity would agree to a reduction in current rates by (1)
the 2009 Index amount and (2) a further reduction by the amount of 2009 overearnings not
alleviated by the 2009 Index reduction, net of Project Phoenix and relocation adjustments. This
proposal would avoid the time and expense of multiple refunds and audits, and the customers
would get an immediate benefit.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to
give me a call.

Very truly vours A
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
August 16, 2010
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CC.

Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Regulatory Accounting and Affairs (via e-mail)
Kirsten E, Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (via e-mail)

John Williams, Director of Government Affairs (via e-mail)

Mr, Andrew Maurey, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)

Ms. Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Jennifer Crawford, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (via e-mail)
Charles Rehwinkel, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel (via e-mail)

Tricia Merchant, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel (via e-mail)

Stephen Reilly, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel (via e-mail)
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